Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical
Commission
Historic Name: Clark-Luck House
Date or Period: ca.1910
Original Use: Residence
Vicinity: Manassas
“A two story, hip-roofed, frame-constructed residence built on a side-hall plan, this
home’s most striking feature is the one-story, columned porch spanning its front and northeast
side. The front gable contains a decorative and useful fan window. Interior features include a
two-flight, open-string stair; molded, square oak newels; and oak floors. The structure is known
as the Cannon — Luck house because, while the Cannons owned it first, the Lucks were long-time
owners. The house was built by Elmer Metz for Francis A. Cannon, a Manassas contractor. The
house’s simplicity adds to the quaint and tranquil feeling of the area of Manassas where it is
located.



